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Untimely Protest



Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 3:03 PM

To: ‘epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net’

Cc: Cherry, Tracie

Subject: RE: [EXT] XTO Administrative Application for SWD--Poker Lake Unit 19 Madison Fed SWD #1

(Application # pDHR1930947870).

Mr. Padilla,

Blackbuck Resources objection to XTO’s Administrative Application for the Poker Lake Unit 19 Madison Fed SWD #1 well
is untimely, as it is being filed outside of the 15 protest period from when the division has deemed the application
administratively complete NMAC 19.15.26.8 C. (2) (3).

Regards,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3477

From: epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net <epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net>

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 5:35 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-
Coss@state.nm.us>; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] XTO Administrative Application for SWD--Poker Lake Unit 19 Madison Fed SWD #1 (Application #
pDHR1930947870).

Please consider this email as the objection of Blackbuck Resources LLC to the referenced SWD application.

Ernest L. Padilla

PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A.

P.O. Box 2523

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523
T: 505-988-757





